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~‘Knepb, Fern

From: Palese, Tony

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 4:40 PM
To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: RE: Amendment to Sb317

Hi Fern,

Thanks for your help with our amendment to SB 317. It failed in committee and we’d like to introduce it again
on the floor of the Senate tomorrow.

Would it be possible to have you jacket another copy for us to introduce on the floor? It was LRBa0972.
Thanks!
- Tony

Tony Palese
Legislative Aide
Office of Sen. Jennifer Shilling

State Capitol, Room 20 South

PO Box 7882, Madison, W1 53707
(608) 266-5490 oftice

(800) 385-3385 toll-free

From: Knepp, Fern

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 3:04 PM
To: Palese, Tony

Subject: Amendment to Sb317

| received your message and you should get the amendment sometime this afternoon.

Thanks,
Fern

Fern F. Knepp

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 5§3701-2037

(608) 261-6927

fern knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov




State of Wisconsin
2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE

YT Lo ; .
' Fr n i <“ g AC& "3 C%{/‘«’ e 1 &
/ O O N

SENATE AMENDMENT/],
TO SENATE BILL 317

tober 14, 2013 Offergd by\Senatgr SNLLING:

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v
with “s. 121.004 (5),” on page 3)line 13.

2. Page 3, line 18: delete th
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v
with “superintendent.” on line 20.

(END)

.
-,
LRBg0972/L ; DI/
S ¢
FFK:sac:jf

romnr
[ceep

1. Page 3, line 12: delete the material beginning with “containing” and ending

e material beginning with “A signature” and ending




